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New Mexico O i l Conservat ion Commission ; u sr.ntt ?,c , 
P. O. Box 2 088 y / / C / . 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 / " ^ 

/ 
Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, State Engineer / 

% 

Re: Unorthodox Location 
Lechuguilla Canyon Unit #6 
1601'FSL, 2459'FWL 
Section 4, T24S, R24E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: /iM 
Yates Petroleum Corporation hereby requests administrative 
approval of the captioned location necessitated by topo­
graphical conditions. The o f f s e t operators are being 
n o t i f i e d by copies of t h i s l e t t e r which they are requested 
to sign and return to you i f they have no objections to 
the unorthodox location. 

Further, a copy of t h i s l e t t e r i s being sent to Mr. B i l l 
Gressett to expedite t h i s matter. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Jack W. McCaw 
Land Department 

i/->o 

By: S c o t t E . Wi l son 

SEWAc 

cc: Gulf O i l Corporation 
Inexco O i l Company 
Suburban Propane Gas Corporation 
/American Trading and Production Corporation 
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S O U T H W E S T D I V I S I O N 

J . L. H u i t t 
VICE-PRESIDENT 

C. E. F i e l d s 
COMPTROLLER 

R. E. G a l v i n 
GENERAL MANAGER-PRODUCT I ON 

J . A . H o r d 
GENERAL MANAGER-EXPLORATION 

August 16, 1977 

P. O. D r a w e r 1150 
M i d l a n d , T X 7 9 7 0 2 

New Mexico O i l Conservation 
Commission 

Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Gentlemen: 

This i s to advise that Gulf O i l Corporation has been given due notice 
that Yates Petroleum Corporation has asked for administrative approval 
for an Unorthodox Location for t h e i r Lechuguilla Canyon Unit No. 6. 
We hereby waive any objection to the granting of t h i s request for the 
above we l l which i s located: 

1601' FSL and 2459* FWL of Section 4, T-24-S, R-24-E, 
Eddy County, New Mexico. 

EXECUTED th i s day of AUGUST, 1977. 

Yours very t r u l y , 
GULF OIL CORPORATION 

KPB:sdn 

B. J. Pankratz 
Manager - Engineering 

By: &7Z 
V. M. HENDRICKS 

cc: Yates Petroleum Corporation 
207 South Fourth Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
ATTN: Mr. Scott Wilson 
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